MAYOR JIM GRAY “ LEXI NGTO N TODD SLATIN

DIRECTOR
CENTRAL PURCHASING

TO: Mayor Jim Gray

Urban County Council
FROM: Todd Slatin, Director

Division of Central Purchasing
DATE: June 23,2016
SUBJECT: RFP 20-2015 Procurement System
Request

Authorization to: Execute an agreement with Ion Wave Technologies, Inc. to provide a procurement
system in response to REFP 20-2015 at a cost not to exceed $25,875 for FY 2017

Why are you requesting?

Department needs this action completed because: The current procurement system used to distribute and
manage the bid, quote and RFP process is not able to incorporate data from our aging procurement database (no
longer supported Microsoft Access Program), doesn’t support our requirements for electronic bidding and
submissions and only offers reverse auction capabilities via a third party, fee based solution.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is: $0 for FY2016
The cost for future FY is: $25,875 for FY2017
$26,000 for FY2018
$26,500 for FY2019
$27,000 for FY2020
$27,500 for FY2021
Are the funds budgeted?

The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process:

Account number: 1101-202801-0001-76102 $24,000 FY2017
1101-202801-0001-71208 $1,875 FY2017
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